

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20570

RELEASE DATE March 6, 2003

(ER-469)

N.L.R.B. ELECTION REPORT

CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000

NOTE: This monthly report lists the outcome of secret-ballot voting by employees in NLRB-conducted representation elections as officially certified following resolution of post-election objections and/or challenges. Inquiries regarding the contents of this report should be directed to the Division of Information, National Labor Relations Board, 1099 Fourteenth St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20570. This publication is distributed monthly on a subscription basis by the Government Printing Office. New subscription requests, questions regarding current subscription, or requests for individual issues covering each of the previous six months should be addressed to Subscription Research Section, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Use stock number 731-001-00000-6 when ordering from GPO. Orders should not be sent to the NLRB. An annual subscription is \$39.00; individual issues are \$4.25

During FY 2001, the NLRB continued to improve its techniques for tracking and collecting case activity data. While significant efforts were made to verify the accuracy of the FY 2001 data, some inconsistencies can be found between some tables in these reports and in comparing data in the ER and Annual Report.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| TO USERS OF ELECTION REPORT: HOW TO READ CODES | 3 |
|---|----------|
| TYPE OF ELECTION, UNIT, AND TYPE OF CASE CODES | 4 |
| REGION CODES | 5 |
| STATE/TERRITORY ABBREVIATIONS | 5 |
| INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION CODES | 6 |
| DECEMBER 2000. | 9 |
| SUMMARY TABLE 1: OUTCOME OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/ AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE TO VOTESUMMARY TABLE 2: VALID VOTES CAST IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/ BY RESULTS OF ELECTIONSSUMMARY TABLE 3: OUTCOME OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/ INVOLVING INCUMBENT UNIONS AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES | 10 11 |
| ELIGIBLE TO VOTESUMMARY TABLE 4: VALID VOTES CAST IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/ INVOLVING INCUMBENT UNIONS AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUMMARY TABLE 4: VALID VOTES CAST IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINNG ELECTIONS 1/ INVOLVING INCUMBENT UNIONS BY RESULTS OF ELECTIONS | 12 |
| SUMMARY TABLE 5: DECERTIFICATION ELECTIONS BY AFFILIATION OF PARTICIPATING UNIONS | 14 |
| RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONSRESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS UNAFFILIATED UNIONS | 16 26 |
| RESULTS OF MULTI-UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO VS AFL-CIO | 28 29 |

TO USERS OF ELECTION REPORT: HOW TO READ CODES

| RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------------|--|-------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|---------------------|------------------------|--------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 1 st COLUMN | 3 rd & | ; 4 th | 5 th COLUN | MN | 6 th COLU | MN | 7 th COLUMN | | 8 th COLUMN | 9 th COLUMN | 10 th COLUMN |
| | COL | UMNS | | | | | | | | | |
| UNION & | CITY | Z & STATE | CASE NO | <u>-</u> | INDUSTI | RY | <u>UNIT</u> | | TYPE ELECTION | EMPLOYEES | VALID VOTES |
| <u>EMPLOYERS</u> | | | | | CODE | | | | | ELIGIBLE IN UNIT | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Names of union in brief | | reviations for | | mber, type of | Code for | - | Code for unit | | Code for type of | Number of employees | Number of votes cast |
| grouped by elections won | | and state | case, and d | locket | of employ | er. | involved in elec | ction. | election. | in unit eligible to vote. | for and against union |
| and/or lost. An asterisk | | ion of | number. | | | | | | | | named in 1 st column |
| (*) preceding company | empl | oyer's plant. | EXAMPLE | _ | G | <i>((</i> | g 4.6 | | G 4.6 | | |
| name indicated that the union above was the | | | EXAMPLI 08-RC-043 | | See page code | o jor | See page 4 for | | See page 4 for | | |
| incumbent union. | Saar | page 5 for state | 06-KC-043 | 94/ | interpreta | ution | description of u | nus. | description of types. | | |
| medinoent union. | | eviations. | '08' - Indic | ates NLRB | interpreta | uion | | | | | |
| | uoor | eviations. | Region: se | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | n of regional | | | | | | | |
| | | | office. | , | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 'RC' - Indi | cates type of | | | | | | | |
| | | | case - see j | page 4 for | | | | | | | |
| | | | definition. | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | the docket | | | | | | | |
| DECLU EC OF 1511 | | TIME ON EXT | number. | | | | | | | | |
| RESULTS OF MU | LTI- | | | | | 41. | | | | T. d. | 4. |
| 1 st COLUMN | | 2 nd THRU 7 th C | | 8 th COLUMN | _ | 9 th COL | <u>UMN</u> | | <u>COLUMN</u> | 12 th COLUMN | 13 th COLUMN |
| Names of union in brief. A | | Same as Results | of Single | WON / LOST | <u> </u> | ROLE | | | OF ELIGIBLE | VALID VOTES FOR | <u>VALID VOTES</u> |
| asterisk (*) preceding comp | | Union Elections | s, 3 rd thru | | | | | EMP | PLOYEES IN UNIT | | <u>AGAINST</u> |
| name indicated that the uni | on | 8 th Column. | | T 1: 4 1 | 4 4 | T 1' ' | 1.1 | | D 1, CC: 1 | N. 1 C | N. 1 C |
| above was the incumbent | | | | Indicates who | | Indicate | | | e as Results of Single | Number of votes cast | Number of votes cast |
| union. | | | | union won or | lost the | 'P' for Po | | | on Elections, 9 th | for union. | against participating |
| | | | | election. | | | tervenor, or | Colu | ımn. | | union(s) |
| | | | | | | U ior U | Inion Involved. | | | | |

TYPE OF ELECTION, UNIT, AND TYPE OF CASE CODES

| Code B | Type of Election Board-ordered election | <u>Code</u> Cler | <u>Unit</u> Office, Clerical, and Other White Collar |
|-----------|--|---------------------|--|
| C | Consent election held pursuant to agreement for consent election (objections and/or challenges, if any, resolved by | Craft | Craft - one or more |
| | Regional Director) | Dept | Departmental - one or more |
| E | Expedited election - processed under 8(b)(7)(C) | Guard | Guards |
| R | Regional Director-ordered election | Indus | Industrial/production & maint; excluding office clericals, guards, supervisors |
| S | Stipulation - election held pursuant to stipulation for certification upon consent election (objections and/or challenges, if any, ruled upon by Board following exceptions to | Other | Other |
| | Regional Director's report on objections and/or challenges) | PrCl | Professional and/or Technical Office, Clerical & Other White Collar |
| | | Prof | Professional and/or Technical |
| | | Truck | Truck Drivers, etc. |

| <u>Code</u> | Type of Case |
|-------------|--|
| RC | A petition filed by an employee or group of employees, or any individual or labor organization acting in their behalf, for an election to certify a representative for |
| | collective bargaining in an appropriate unit. |
| | |

RM A petition filed by an employer alleging that a question concerning representation has arisen and seeking an election for the determination of a collective-bargaining representative.

A petition filed by employees alleging that the union previously certified or currently recognized by the employer as their collective - bargaining representative no longer represents a majority of the employees in the appropriate unit and seeking an election to determine this.

REGION CODES

REGION CODE IS FIRST PART OF NLRB CASE DOCKET NUMBER

| Region Code | Regional Office | Region Code | Regional Office | Region Code | Regional Office |
|--------------------|-----------------|--------------------|-----------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| 01 | Boston | 13 | Chicago | 26 | Memphis |
| 02 | New York | 14 | St. Louis | 27 | Denver |
| 03 | Buffalo | 15 | New Orleans | 28 | Phoenix |
| 04 | Philadelphia | 16 | Fort Worth | 29 | Brooklyn |
| 05 | Baltimore | 17 | Kansas City | 30 | Milwaukee |
| 06 | Pittsburgh | 18 | Minneapolis | 31 | Los Angeles |
| 07 | Detroit | 19 | Seattle | 32 | Oakland |
| 08 | Cleveland | 20 | San Francisco | 33 | Peoria |
| 09 | Cincinnati | 21 | Los Angeles | 34 | Hartford |
| 10 | Atlanta | 22 | Newark | 36 | Portland (Sub-Region) |
| 11 | Winston-Salem | 24 | Hato Rey | 37 | Honolulu (Sub-Region) |
| 12 | Tampa | 25 | Indianapolis | | |

STATE/TERRITORY ABBREVIATIONS

| Code | State | Code | State | Code | State |
|------|--------------------------------|------|--------------------------|------|----------------|
| AK | Alaska | KY | Kentucky | OH | Ohio |
| AL | Alabama | LA | Louisiana | OK | Oklahoma |
| AR | Arkansas | MA | Massachusetts | OR | Oregon |
| AS | American Samoa | MD | Maryland | PA | Pennsylvania |
| AZ | Arizona | ME | Maine | PR | Puerto Rico |
| CA | California | MH | Marshall Islands | PW | Palau |
| CO | Colorado | MI | Michigan | RI | Rhode Island |
| CT | Connecticut | MN | Minnesota | SC | South Carolina |
| DC | District Of Columbia | MO | Missouri | SD | South Dakota |
| DE | Delaware | MP | Northern Mariana Islands | TN | Tennessee |
| FL | Florida | MS | Mississippi | TX | Texas |
| FM | Federated States of Micronesia | MT | Montana | UT | Utah |
| GA | Georgia | NC | North Carolina | VA | Virginia |
| GU | Guam | ND | North Dakota | VI | Virgin Islands |
| HI | Hawaii | NE | Nebraska | VT | Vermont |
| IA | Iowa | NH | New Hampshire | WA | Washington |
| ID | Idaho | NJ | New Jersey | WI | Wisconsin |
| IL | Illinois | NM | New Mexico | WV | West Virginia |
| IN | Indiana | NV | Nevada | WY | Wyoming |
| KS | Kansas | NY | New York | | |

INDUSTRIAL CLASSIFICATION CODES 1

| Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, and Hunting 111 | Industry Code | Industrial Group | Industry Code | Industrial Group 32-Manufacturing |
|--|----------------------|---|----------------------|---|
| Section Sect | | Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, and Hunting | | 5 2 |
| 111 | | | 321 | Wood Product Manufacturing |
| 112 | 111 | Crop Production | 322 | Paper Manufacturing |
| Fishing, Hunting and Trapping 325 Chemical Manufacturing Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing Mining | 112 | Animal Production | 323 | Printing and Related Support Activities |
| Support Activities for Agriculture and Forestry 326 Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing 327 Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing 338-Manufacturing 339-Manufacturing 339-Manufacturing 339-Manufacturing 330-Manufacturing 330-Manufacturing 331 Primary Metal Manufacturing 332 Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing 333 Machinery Manufacturing 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing 336 Transportation Equipment Manufacturing 337 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 341 Wholesale Trade Miscellaneous Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 341 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 342 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 343 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 344 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 345 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 346 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 347 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 348 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 349 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 349 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Man | 113 | Forestry and Logging | 324 | Petroleum and Coal Products Manufacturing |
| Mining Mining Mining 211 Oil and Gas Extraction 212 Mining (except Oil and Gas) Support Activities for Mining Utilities Utilities Utilities Utilities Manufacturing 211 Utilities Manufacturing Utilities Manufacturing Construction Manufacturing Aga Wholesale Trade Mining, Developing and General Contracting Heavy Construction Special Trade Contractors Aga Aga Midelinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufacturing Wholesale Trade Wholesale Trade Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Aga Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufacturing Miscellaneous Manufacturing Wholesale Trade Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Manufacturing Mining Manufacturing Manufacturing Mining Mining Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Mining Mining Manufacturing Mining Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Mining Machainery Manufacturing Wholesale Trade Wholesale Trade Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Mining Machinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Mining Machainery Manufacturing Mining Machinery Manufacturing Mining Machinery Manufacturing Mining Machinery Manufacturing Mining Mining Machinery Manufacturing Machinery Manufacturing Mining Machinery Manufacturing Machinery Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufacturing Manufa | 114 | Fishing, Hunting and Trapping | 325 | Chemical Manufacturing |
| Mining 211 Oil and Gas Extraction 212 Mining (except Oil and Gas) 331 Primary Metal Manufacturing 213 Support Activities for Mining 214 Utilities 332 Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing 333 Machinery Manufacturing 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component 336 Transportation Equipment Manufacturing 337 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 338 Building, Developing and General Contracting 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 330 Machinery Manufacturing 331 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 330 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 331 Heavy Construction 332 Wholesale Trade 333 Machinery Manufacturing 334 Heavy Construction 337 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Wholesale Trade 341 Wholesale Trade 342 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 343 Machinery Manufacturing 344 Heavy Construction 344 Retail Trade 344 Retail Trade 345 Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing 346 Tractile Mills 347 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 348 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 349 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 340 Apparel Manufacturing 341 Electronics and Appliance Stores 343 Electronics and Appliance Stores 344 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | 115 | Support Activities for Agriculture and Forestry | 326 | Plastics and Rubber Products Manufacturing |
| 211 Oil and Gas Extraction 212 Mining (except Oil and Gas) 213 Support Activities for Mining 214 Utilities 215 Utilities 216 Utilities 217 Utilities 218 Utilities 219 Utilities 219 Utilities 210 Utilities 210 Utilities 211 Utilities 212 Utilities 213 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component 212 Manufacturing 213 Manufacturing 214 Utilities 215 Apparel Manufacturing 216 Manufacturing 217 Utilities 218 Utilities 219 Utilities 220 Utilities 230 Mining (except Oil and Gas) 231 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component 232 Manufacturing 233 Mining (except Oil and Garden Equipment Manufacturing 234 Heavy Construction 235 Special Trade Contracting 236 Utilities 237 Wholesale Trade 238 Utility 239 Wholesale Trade 240 Wholesale Trade 250 Wholesale Trade 260 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 270 Wholesale Trade 271 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 272 Wholesale Trade 273 Utility 274 Utilities 275 Special Trade Contractors 276 Utilities 277 Utilities 278 Utilities 278 Utilities 279 Utilities 279 Utilities 270 Wholesale Trade 270 Wholesale Trade 270 Wholesale Trade 270 Utilities 270 Utilities 270 Utilities 270 Utilities 271 Utilities 272 Utilities 273 Wholesale Trade 275 Utilities 275 Utilities 276 Utilities 277 Utilities 278 Util | | | 327 | Nonmetallic Mineral Product Manufacturing |
| 211 Oil and Gas Extraction | | Mining | | |
| Mining (except Oil and Gas) 331 Primary Metal Manufacturing 332 Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing 333 Machinery Manufacturing 333 Machinery Manufacturing 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing 336 Transportation Equipment Manufacturing 337 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 338 Machinery Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 340 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 341 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 31-Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 314 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 344 Textile Mills 344 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 344 Textile Product Mills 345 Electronics and Appliance Stores 316 Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 344 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies 346 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies 347 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies 348 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Suppli | | | | 33-Manufacturing |
| Support Activities for Mining Utilities Ut | 211 | Oil and Gas Extraction | | |
| Utilities 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing Transportation Equipment Manufacturing 336 Transportation Equipment Manufacturing Associated Product Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing Miscellaneous Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 330 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade Miscellaneous Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 342 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 343 Everage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing 344 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 344 Textile Product Mills 342 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 345 Apparel Manufacturing 343 Electronics and Appliance Stores 346 Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 344 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | | |
| Utilities 334 Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing 335 Electrical Equipment, Appliance and Component Manufacturing 136 Transportation Equipment Manufacturing 137 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 138 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 139 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 139 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 139 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 130 Miscellaneous Manufacturing 131 Molesale Trade 1312 Myholesale Trade, Durable Goods 131 Manufacturing 1313 Textile Mills 141 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 1314 Textile Mills 141 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 1315 Apparel Manufacturing 142 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 1316 Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 144 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | 213 | Support Activities for Mining | 332 | Fabricated Metal Product Manufacturing |
| Utilities Utilities Construction Construction Building, Developing and General Contracting Heavy Construction Special Trade Contractors Special Trade Contractors 31 | | | 333 | Machinery Manufacturing |
| Utilities Construction Construc | | Utilities | 334 | Computer and Electronic Product Manufacturing |
| Construction Construct Manufacturing Construction Constru | | | 335 | |
| Construction 337 Furniture and Related Product Manufacturing 339 Miscellaneous Manufacturing Miscellaneous Manufacturing Miscellaneous Manufacturing Mholesale Trade Building, Developing and General Contracting Wholesale Trade Special Trade Contractors 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade Trade Wholesale Trade Trade Wholesale Trade Trade Wholesale Trade Trade Trade Wholesale Trade Trade Trade Trade Textile Mills 44-Retail Trade Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Textile Product Mills 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Electronics and Appliance Stores Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | 221 | Utilities | | |
| Building, Developing and General Contracting Heavy Construction Special Trade Contractors 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 44-Retail Trade Food Manufacturing 44-Retail Trade Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Textile Product Mills 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | 336 | |
| Building, Developing and General Contracting Heavy Construction Wholesale Trade Special Trade Contractors 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 44-Retail Trade 44-Retail Trade | | Construction | 337 | |
| Heavy Construction Special Trade Contractors 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 44-Retail Trade 44-Retail Trade Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | 339 | Miscellaneous Manufacturing |
| Special Trade Contractors 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 44-Retail Trade 44-Retail Trade Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | | |
| 31-Manufacturing 421 Wholesale Trade, Durable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 44-Retail Trade | | | | Wholesale Trade |
| 31-Manufacturing 422 Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods 311 Food Manufacturing 44-Retail Trade 312 Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing 313 Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers 314 Textile Product Mills 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 315 Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores 316 Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | 235 | Special Trade Contractors | | |
| Food Manufacturing Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills Textile Product Mills Textile Product Mills Apparel Manufacturing Apparel Manufacturing Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 44-Retail Trade Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Electronics and Appliance Stores Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | | |
| Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills Textile Product Mills Apparel Manufacturing Apparel Manufacturing Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Electronics and Appliance Stores Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | 31-Manufacturing | 422 | Wholesale Trade, Nondurable Goods |
| Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing Textile Mills Textile Product Mills Textile Product Mills Apparel Manufacturing Apparel Manufacturing Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing Beverage and Tobacco Product Manufacturing 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Electronics and Appliance Stores Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | 211 | | | 44 D 4 H T 1 |
| Textile Mills 441 Motor Vehicle and Parts Dealers Textile Product Mills 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | | 44-Retail Trade |
| Textile Product Mills 442 Furniture and Home Furnishings Stores 443 Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | 4.41 | Mater Weldele and Deute Desland |
| Apparel Manufacturing 443 Electronics and Appliance Stores Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | | |
| Leather and Allied Product Manufacturing 444 Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies | | | · ·= | |
| | | | | |
| Deuters | 310 | Leatner and Allied Product Manufacturing | 444 | Building Material and Garden Equipment and Supplies Dealers |

¹ Source: North American Industry Code System

| Industry Code | Industrial Group | Industry Code | Industrial Group |
|----------------------|--|----------------------|--|
| 445 | Food and Beverage Stores | 524 | Insurance Carriers and Related Activities |
| 446 | Health and Personal Care Stores | 525 | Funds, Trusts and Other Financial Vehicles (U.S. Only) |
| 447 | Gasoline Stations | | |
| 448 | Clothing and Clothing Accessories Stores | | Real Estate and Rental and Leasing |
| | 45-Retail Trade | 531 | Real Estate |
| | | 532 | Rental and Leasing Services |
| 451 | Sporting Goods, Hobby, Book and Music Stores | 533 | Owners and Lessors of Other Non-Financial Assets |
| 452 | General Merchandise Stores | | |
| 453 | Miscellaneous Store Retailers | | Professional, Scientific and Technical Services |
| 454 | Nonstore Retailers | | Troicessional, Scientific and Technical Scribes |
| 13 1 | Tonstole Retailers | 541 | Professional, Scientific and Technical Services |
| | 48-Transportation | JT1 | Tiolessional, Scientific and Technical Scivices |
| | 40-11alisportation | | Management of Companies and Enterprises |
| 401 | A in Transportation | | Management of Companies and Enterprises |
| 481 | Air Transportation | 551 | Management of Community and Future in |
| 482 | Rail Transportation | 551 | Management of Companies and Enterprises |
| 483 | Water Transportation | | |
| 484 | Truck Transportation | | Administrative and Support, Waste Management and |
| 485 | Transit and Ground Passenger Transportation | | Remediation Services |
| 486 | Pipeline Transportation | | |
| 487 | Scenic and Sightseeing Transportation | 561 | Administrative and Support Services |
| 488 | Support Activities for Transportation | 562 | Waste Management and Remediation Services |
| | | | |
| | 49-Transportation | | Educational Services |
| 491 | Postal Service | 611 | Educational Services |
| 492 | Couriers and Messengers | | |
| 493 | Warehousing and Storage Facilities | | Health Care and Social Assistance |
| | | | |
| | Information | 621 | Ambulatory Health Care Services |
| | | 622 | Hospitals |
| 511 | Publishing Industries | 623 | Nursing and Residential Care Facilities |
| 512 | Motion Picture and Sound Recording Industries | 624 | Social Assistance |
| 513 | Broadcasting and Telecommunications | 024 | Social Assistance |
| 514 | Information Services and Data Processing Services | | Arts, Entertainment and Recreation |
| 314 | information services and Data Processing Services | | Arts, Entertainment and Recreation |
| | Finance and Insurance | 711 | Performing Arts, Spectator Sports and Related Industries |
| | | 712 | Museums, Historical Sites and Similar Institutions |
| 521 | Monetary Authorities - Central Bank | 713 | Amusement, Gambling and Recreation Industries |
| 522 | Credit Intermediation and Related Activities | | , |
| 523 | Securities, Commodity Contracts and Other Intermediation | | Accommodation and Foodservices |
| 023 | and Related Activities | | 1 1000 mino danion did 1 00 dbei viceb |
| | and related mentines | | |

| Industry Code | Industrial Group | Industry Code | Industrial Group |
|----------------------|---|----------------------|---|
| 721 | Accommodation | | Government |
| 722 | Foodservices and Drinking Places | 922 | Justice, Public Order, and Safety |
| | | 923 | Administration of Human Resource Programs |
| | Other Services (except Public Administration) | 924 | Administration of Environmental Quality Programs |
| | | 925 | Administration of Housing Programs, Urban Planning, and |
| 811 | Repair and Maintenance | | Community Development |
| 812 | Personal and Laundry Services | 926 | Administration of Economic Programs |
| 813 | Religious, Grantmaking, Civic, and Professional and Similar | 927 | Space Research and Technology |
| | Organizations | 928 | National Security and International Affairs |
| 814 | Private Households | | |
| | | | Unclassified Establishments |
| | Public Administration | | |
| | | 999 | Unclassified Establishments |
| 921 | Executive, Legislative, Public Finance and General | | |

ELECTIONS CONDUCTED BY THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

DECEMBER 2000

SUMMARY TABLE 1: OUTCOME OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE TO VOTE (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | | | | | | | TOTAL | EMPLOYE | EES ELIGIBLE | TO VOTE | |
|--------------------------------|-------|-----------|-------|------------|--------|-----------|-----------|---------|-----------------|---------|-----------|
| | TOTAL | PERCENT | ELE | CTIONS WON | N BY | NO REPRE- | EMPLOYEES | IN | IN UNITS WON BY | | NO REPRE- |
| | ELEC- | WON BY | TOTAL | | | SENTATIVE | ELIGIBLE | TOTAL | | | SENTATIVE |
| PARTICIPATING UNIONS | TIONS | UNIONS 3/ | WON | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | CHOSEN | TO VOTE | WON | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | CHOSEN |
| AFL-CIO | 205 | 48.3 | 99 | 99 | | 106 | 15,862 | 4,683 | 4,683 | | 11,179 |
| Unaffiliated | 19 | 63.2 | 12 | | 12 | 7 | 1,339 | 1,032 | | 1,032 | 307 |
| 1-union elections | 224 | 49.6 | 111 | 99 | 12 | 113 | 17,201 | 5,715 | 4,683 | 1,032 | 11,486 |
| AFL-CIO v. AFL-CIO | 4 | 50.0 | 2 | 2 | | 2 | 121 | 27 | 27 | | 94 |
| AFL-CIO v. Unaffiliated | 7 | 71.4 | 5 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 778 | 535 | 521 | 14 | 243 |
| Unaffiliated v. Unaffiliated | 2 | 50.0 | 1 | | 1 | 1 | 175 | 12 | | 12 | 163 |
| 2-union elections 2/ | 13 | 61.5 | 8 | 6 | 2 | 5 | 1,074 | 574 | 548 | 26 | 500 |
| Total Representation Elections | 237 | 50.2 | 119 | 105 | 14 | 118 | 18,275 | 6,289 | 5,231 | 1,058 | 11,986 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

^{1/} Does not include decertification elections.

This summary indicates the affiliation or non-affiliation of the unions involved. It does not indicate which union was the petitioner. Such information can be obtained by an analysis of the two union (or more) elections held.

^{3/} Shows percentage of elections within each category.

SUMMARY TABLE 2: VALID VOTES CAST IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS $\underline{1}/$ BY RESULTS OF ELECTIONS

| | | VC | OTES CAST IN E | LECTIONS WO | N | VOTES CAST IN ELECTIONS LOST | | | | |
|--------------------------------|------------|-------|----------------|-------------|--------|------------------------------|--------------|--------|--------|--|
| | | | | | TOTAL | | | | TOTAL | |
| | | V | OTES FOR UNIC | N | VOTES | VO | TES FOR UNIO | NS | VOTES | |
| | | | FOR | FOR | FOR NO | | FOR | FOR | FOR NO | |
| PARTICIPATING UNIONS | VOTES CAST | TOTAL | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | UNION | TOTAL | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | UNION | |
| AFL-CIO | 13,803 | 2,672 | 2,672 | | 1,341 | 3,239 | 3,239 | | 6,551 | |
| Unaffiliated | 1,029 | 538 | | 538 | 243 | 64 | | 64 | 184 | |
| 1-union elections | 14,832 | 3,210 | 2,672 | 538 | 1,584 | 3,303 | 3,239 | 64 | 6,735 | |
| AFL-CIO v. AFL-CIO | 88 | 23 | 23 | | 2 | 63 | 63 | | 0 | |
| AFL-CIO v. Unaffiliated | 684 | 435 | 375 | 60 | 36 | 70 | 12 | 58 | 143 | |
| Unaffiliated v. Unaffiliated | 109 | 5 | | 5 | 0 | 101 | | 101 | 3 | |
| 2-union elections 2/ | 881 | 463 | 398 | 65 | 38 | 234 | 75 | 159 | 146 | |
| Total Representation Elections | 15,713 | 3,673 | 3,070 | 603 | 1,622 | 3,537 | 3,314 | 223 | 6,881 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

^{1/} Does not include decertification elections.

This summary indicates the affiliation or non-affiliation of the unions involved. It does not indicate which union was the petitioner. Such information can be obtained by an analysis of the two union (or more) elections held.

SUMMARY TABLE 3: OUTCOME OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING ELECTIONS 1/INVOLVING INCUMBENT UNIONS AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE TO VOTE (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | | ELEC | CTIONS WON | N BY | NO REPRE- | TOTAL EMPLOYEES | | S ELIGIBLE T NITS WON B | | NO REPRE- |
|--------------------------------|-----------|-------|------------|--------|-----------|--------------------|-------|----------------------------|--------|-----------|
| | TOTAL | TOTAL | | | SENTATIVE | ELIGIBLE | TOTAL | | | SENTATIVE |
| PARTICIPATING UNIONS | ELECTIONS | WON | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | CHOSEN | TO VOTE | WON | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | CHOSEN |
| * AFL-CIO | 18 | 4 | 4 | | 14 | 1,409 | 67 | 67 | | 1,342 |
| * Unaffiliated | 7 | 5 | | 5 | 2 | 374 | 305 | | 305 | 69 |
| 1-union elections | 25 | 9 | 4 | 5 | 16 | 1,783 | 372 | 67 | 305 | 1,411 |
| * AFL-CIO v. * Unaffiliated | 1 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 1 | 70 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 70 |
| * AFL-CIO v. AFL-CIO | 1 | 1 | 1 | | 0 | 20 | 20 | 20 | | 0 |
| * AFL-CIO v. Unaffiliated | 1 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 0 | 169 | 169 | 169 | 0 | 0 |
| * Unaffiliated v. AFL-CIO | 2 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 0 | 61 | 61 | 47 | 14 | 0 |
| 2-union elections 2/ | 5 | 4 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 320 | 250 | 236 | 14 | 70 |
| Total Representation Elections | 30 | 13 | 7 | 6 | 17 | 2,103 | 622 | 303 | 319 | 1,481 |

^{*} Incumbent union.

^{1/} Does not include decertification elections.

This summary indicates the affiliation or non-affiliation of the unions involved. It does not indicate which union was the petitioner. Such information can be obtained by an analysis of the two union (or more) elections held.

SUMMARY TABLE 4: VALID VOTES CAST IN COLLECTIVE BARGAINNG ELECTIONS 1/ INVOLVING INCUMBENT UNIONS BY RESULTS OF ELECTIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | | V | OTES CAST IN E | LECTIONS WO | N | V | OTES CAST IN | ELECTIONS LO | OST |
|--------------------------------|------------|-------|----------------|-------------|--------|-------|--------------|--------------|--------|
| | | | | | TOTAL | | | | TOTAL |
| | | V | OTES FOR UNIC | N | VOTES | VO | TES FOR UNIO | NS | VOTES |
| | | | FOR | FOR | FOR NO | | FOR | FOR | FOR NO |
| PARTICIPATING UNIONS | VOTES CAST | TOTAL | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | UNION | TOTAL | AFL-CIO | UNAFF. | UNION |
| * AFL-CIO | 1,204 | 48 | 48 | | 9 | 519 | 519 | | 628 |
| * Unaffiliated | 211 | 155 | | 155 | 12 | 15 | | 15 | 29 |
| 1-union elections | 1,415 | 203 | 48 | 155 | 21 | 534 | 519 | 15 | 657 |
| * AFL-CIO v. * Unaffiliated | 66 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 16 | 8 | 8 | 50 |
| * AFL-CIO v. AFL-CIO | 20 | 20 | 20 | | 0 | 0 | 0 | | 0 |
| * AFL-CIO v. Unaffiliated | 156 | 156 | 149 | 7 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| * Unaffiliated v. AFL-CIO | 47 | 47 | 35 | 12 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| 2-union elections 2/ | 289 | 223 | 204 | 19 | 0 | 16 | 8 | 8 | 50 |
| Total Representation Elections | 1,704 | 426 | 252 | 174 | 21 | 550 | 527 | 23 | 707 |
| | | | | | | | | | |

^{*} Incumbent union

^{1/} Does not include decertification elections.

This summary indicates the affiliation or non-affiliation of the unions involved. It does not indicate which union was the petitioner. Such information can be obtained by an analysis of the two union (or more) elections held.

SUMMARY TABLE 5: DECERTIFICATION ELECTIONS BY AFFILIATION OF PARTICIPATING UNIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | | ELECTION | NS PARTICI | PATED IN | | | EMPLOYE | EES ELIGIBL | E TO VOTE | | | VALID VC | TES CAST | |
|-----------------------|-------|----------|------------|-----------|--------|-------|----------|-------------|-----------|---------|-------|----------|----------|-------|
| | | RESULTI | NG IN | RESULTI | NG IN | | RESULT | ING IN | RESULT | ING IN | | | CAST FO | R THE |
| | | CERTIFIC | ATION | DECERTIFI | CATION | | CERTIFIC | CATION | DECERTIF | ICATION | | | UNIO | N |
| | | | | | | | | PER- | | PER- | | PER- | | PER- |
| | | | PER- | | PER- | | | CENT OF | | CENT OF | | CENT OF | | CENT |
| | | | CENT | | CENT | TOTAL | | TOTAL | | TOTAL | | TOTAL | | OF |
| | | | OF | | OF | ELIG- | | ELIG- | | ELIG- | | ELIG- | | TOTAL |
| UNION AFFILIATION | TOTAL | NUMBER | TOTAL | NUMBER | TOTAL | BLE | NUMBER | IBLE | NUMBER | IBLE | TOTAL | IBLE | NUMBER | CAST |
| AFL-CIO | 24 | 8 | 33.3 | 16 | 66.7 | 836 | 299 | 35.8 | 537 | 64.2 | 795 | 95.1 | 387 | 48.7 |
| Unaffiliated | 1 | 0 | 0.0 | 1 | 100.0 | 40 | 0 | 0.0 | 40 | 100.0 | 39 | 97.5 | 10 | 25.6 |
| 1-union elections | 25 | 8 | 32.0 | 17 | 68.0 | 876 | 299 | 34.1 | 577 | 65.9 | 834 | 95.2 | 397 | 47.6 |
| Total Decertification | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Elections | 25 | 8 | 32.0 | 17 | 68.0 | 876 | 299 | 34.1 | 577 | 65.9 | 834 | 95.2 | 397 | 47.6 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

SUMMARY TABLE 6: VOTING IN DECERTIFICATION ELECTIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | ELECTI | ONS IN WHICH | A REPRESEN | TATIVE WAS CER | ΓIFIED | EL | ECTIONS RES | ULTING IN DE | ECERTIFICATION | N |
|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|------------|----------------|----------|-----------|-------------|--------------|----------------|----------|
| | EMPLOYEES | | VALI | D VOTES | | EMPLOYEES | | VALII | O VOTES | |
| | ELIGIBLE | | PERCENT | CAST FOR | CAST FOR | ELIGIBLE | | PERCENT | CAST FOR | CAST FOR |
| UNION AFFILIATION | TO VOTE | TOTAL | CAST | UNION | NO UNION | TO VOTE | TOTAL | CAST | UNION | NO UNION |
| AFL-CIO | 299 | 279 | 93.3 | 175 | 104 | 537 | 516 | 96.1 | 212 | 304 |
| Unaffiliated | 0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0 | 40 | 39 | 97.5 | 10 | 29 |
| 1-Union Elections | 299 | 279 | 93.3 | 175 | 104 | 577 | 555 | 96.2 | 222 | 333 |
| Total Decertification Elections | 299 | 279 | 93.3 | 175 | 104 | 577 | 555 | 96.2 | 222 | 333 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| UNION | | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES | VALID | VOTES |
|--|------|----------------------------|-------|-------------|----------|-------|----------|---------------------------|-------|---------|
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| American Federation of Musicians of the Untied States and Canada, AFL-CIO (AFM) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Apollo Theater Foundation, Inc. | | New York | NY | 02-RC-22245 | 711 | Prof | R | 4 | 3 | 0 |
| American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO (AFSCME) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Professionals, Ltd. | | Dixon | IL | 33-RC-04552 | 621 | Dept | S | 3 | 3 | 0 |
| Health Professionals, LTD | | Dixon | IL | 33-RC-04548 | 621 | Dept | S | 11 | 7 | 3 |
| Saint Agatha's Home | | New York | NY | 02-RC-22301 | 624 | Other | S | 32 | 18 | 5 |
| Pennsylvania Clinical Schools | | Coatesville | PA | 04-RC-20051 | 624 | Other | r | 55 | 22 | 12 |
| Lakewood Regional Medical Center/Tenet Health System | | Lakewood | CA | 21-RC-20261 | 622 | Other | S | 197 | 88 | 55 |
| Ray Graham Association For Peopl With Disabilities | | Elmhurst | IL | 13-RC-20485 | 624 | Other | S | 290 | 161 | 27 |
| Associated Actors and Artistes of America, AFL-CIO (AAAA) Wavecrest Management/Pelican Management | LOST | Far Rockaway | NY | 29-RC-09569 | 531 | Guard | S | 15 | 4 | 8 |
| Bakery, Confectionery & Tobacco Workers International Union, AFL-CIO (BCTWU) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Archer Daniels Midland Company | | Decatur | IL | 33-RC-04547 | 311 | Indus | S | 63 | 38 | 25 |
| Bakery, Confectionery, Tobacco Workers and Grain Millers International Union, AFL-CIO (BCTGM) | WON | Calambara | INI | 25 BC 00002 | 211 | Dont | g | 10 | 10 | 0 |
| Dolly Madison Bakeries | | Columbus | IN | 25-RC-09992 | 311 | Dept | S | 10 | 10 | 0 |
| Bakery, Confectionery, Tobacco Workers and Grain Millers International Union, AFL-CIO (BCTGM) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| * Pactiv Corporation | | Wuinchester | VA | 05-RD-01260 | 322 | Indus | S | 135 | 65 | 65 |
| Communications Workers of America, AFL-CIO (CWA) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| * Regional Telephone Directory | | Olympia and Federal Way | WA | 19-RD-03458 | 511 | Other | S | 42 | 25 | 15 |
| Communications Workers of America, AFL-CIO (CWA) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| Hamilton Drayage & Rigging | | Huntington Station | NY | 29-RC-09566 | 234 | Truck | S | 17 | 0 | 17 |
| * Cablevision, Inc. d/b/a Time Warner Cable | | Middletown | NY | 34-RD-00270 | 513 | Prof | S | 37 | 9 | 26 |
| * Madison River Communication Company/Gulf Telephone Company | | FOLEY | AL | 15-RC-08313 | 513 | Dept | S | 48 | 20 | 27 |
| Capital/Gazette Newspaper | | Annapolis | MD | 05-RC-15102 | 511 | Other | S | 49 | 4 | 44 |
| Borinquen Container Corp. | | Hatillo | PR | 24-RC-08130 | 322 | Craft | R | 148 | 53 | 84 |
| California Community News | | Los Angeles | CA | 31-RC-07913 | 511 | Indus | S | 282 | 30 | 227 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| UNION | | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES | VALID | VOTES |
|---|------|---|----------------|---|-------------------|-----------------------|-------------|---------------------------|--------------|---------------|
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| Graphic Communications International Union, AFL-CIO (GCIU) Media General Operations, Inc. d/b/a Winston-Salem Journal * Sun Chemical Lawson Mardon U.S.A., Inc. | LOST | Winston-Salem Portage Shelbyville | NC MI KY | 11-RD-00610 07-RD-03264 09-RC-17222 | 511 331 422 | Dept Indus Cler | S S R | 10 12 164 | 3 6 35 | 7 6 117 |
| Hotel Employees & Restaurant Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (HERE) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Harrah's Hotel & Casino Hyatt Dorado Beach Hotel Corp. d/b/a Hyatt Dorado Beach Hotel & Hyatt Regency Cerromar Beach Hotel | | Atlantic City Dorado | NJ PR | 04-RC-20093 24-RC-08150 | 721 721 | Other Other | S S | 7 11 | 4 6 | 3 5 |
| RKS Hospitality Inc., d/b/a Days Inn Divi Carina Resort & Casino | | Addison St. Croix | IL VI | 13-RC-20482 24-RC-08145 | 721 721 | Other Craft | S S | 13 42 | 7 24 | 3 18 |
| Hotel Employees & Restaurant Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (HERE) Divi Carina Resort & Casino | LOST | Christiansted, St. Croix | VI | 24-RC-08128 | 721 | Craft | S | 36 | 16 | 20 |
| International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees and Moving Picture Technicians, Artists and Allied Crafts of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (IATSE) Delaware Valley Digital Media | WON | Philadelphia | PA | 04-RC-20098 | 999 | Other | S | 5 | 4 | 1 |
| International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees and Moving Picture Technicians, Artists and Allied Crafts of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (IATSE) | LOST | nl n | C.A. | 21 PM 02650 | 711 | 0.0 | C. | 0 | 4 | _ |
| * Friends of the Cultural Center, dba McCallum Theatre SMG | | Palm Desert COLUMBUS | CA OH | 21-RM-02650 09-RC-17475 | 711 711 | Craft Dept | S S | 9 56 | 4 15 | 5 32 |
| International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers, AFL-CIO (BSOWI) J.V. Manufacting, Inc. aka Cram-A-Lot | LOST | Sacramento | CA | 20-RC-17616 | 335 | Other | R | 33 | 3 | 28 |
| International Association of Heat and Frost Insulators and Asbestos Workers, AFL-CIO (HFIA) Frontier Insulation Contractors, Inc. | WON | West Seneca | NY | 03-RC-11063 | 235 | Craft | S | 39 | 34 | 0 |
| International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO (IAM) Right Away Redy Mix, Inc. | WON | Pleasanton | CA | 32-RC-04829 | 234 | Indus | S | 3 | 2 | 0 |
| Fred Vollmer Ford, Inc. | | Warrenton | MO | 14-RC-12206 | 441 | Craft | S | 4 | 3 | 0 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| UNION EMPLOYERS | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | INDUSTRY | UNIT | TYPE | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES | VALID FOR | |
|--|------------------------------------|-------|-------------|-------------|-------|---------------|---------------------------|--------------|-----------|
| Lockheed Martin | Columbus Air | MS | 26-RC-08224 | CODE 611 | Craft | ELECTION S | IN UNIT 4 | FOR 4 | AGAINST 0 |
| | Force Base | | | - | | 8 | • | 7 | v |
| Sliman Sales & Service, Inc. | Amherst | OH | 08-RC-16098 | 811 | Indus | r | 12 | 7 | 5 |
| Tracy Chevrolet | Tracy | CA | 32-RC-04830 | 441 | Indus | S | 12 | 8 | 4 |
| International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO (IAM) | Т | | | | | | | | |
| Dan Wolf Motors Inc., d/b/a Toyota of Naperville | Naperville | IL | 13-RC-20471 | 441 | Indus | S | 6 | 2 | 4 |
| M. H. Equipment | Peoria | IL | 33-RC-04554 | 811 | Other | S | 7 | 3 | 4 |
| Northern Box Company | Elkhart | IN | 25-RD-01379 | 322 | Dept | Š | 10 | 3 | 6 |
| Aircraft Interior Design, Inc. | Burnsville | MN | 18-RC-16739 | 488 | Indus | S | 19 | 2 | 16 |
| Alleran interior Design, inc. | Burnsvine | IVIIN | 10-KC-10/39 | 400 | muus | 3 | 19 | 2 | 10 |
| International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers, AFL-CIO | Т | | | | | | | | |
| * Federal-Mogul Corporation-Germantown | Germantown | WI | 30-RC-06246 | 333 | Indus | S | 20 | 7 | 13 |
| MARISCO LTD. | Ewa Beach | HI | 37-RC-03967 | 235 | Indus | S | 74 | 19 | 45 |
| * Northwest Pipe Company | Denver | CO | 27-RD-01085 | 333 | muus | S | 121 | 53 | 60 |
| Noturwest 1 tpc Company | Deliver | CO | 27-KD-01003 | 333 | | 3 | 121 | 55 | 00 |
| International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO (IBEW) WO | N | | | | | | | | |
| Day Wireless Systems | Newport | OR | 36-RC-06034 | 513 | PrCl | S | 3 | 2 | 0 |
| Pioneer Electric | New Brighton | PA | 06-RC-11902 | 235 | Craft | S | 5 | 3 | 2 |
| Ted Strauser Company | Newtown Square | PA | 04-RC-20094 | 235 | Other | S | 6 | 4 | 2 |
| WWJ-TV-CBS | Detroit | MI | 07-RC-21907 | 513 | Dept | S | 15 | 11 | 2 2 |
| Gibson Electric Membership Corp. | Trenton | TN | 26-RC-08226 | 235 | Dept | S | 66 | 53 | 12 |
| International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO (IBEW) LOS | Т | | | | | | | | |
| Otten Electric, Inc. | Marietta | OH | 08-RC-16134 | 235 | PrCl | S | 6 | 3 | 3 |
| Xcel Energy | Minneapolis | MN | 18-RC-16740 | 221 | Craft | S | 7 | 2 | 5 |
| Reliable Electric | Staten Island | NY | 29-RC-09565 | 235 | Craft | S | 14 | 4 | 9 |
| Aroostock Valley Electric | Fort Fairfield | ME | 01-RC-21277 | 221 | Other | S | 18 | 3 | 15 |
| Mid-State, Inc. | Gainesville | FL | 12-RC-08071 | 221 | Craft | r | 39 | 4 | 20 |
| Spain Electric, Inc. | West Des Moines | IA | 18-RC-16742 | 235 | Truck | S | 41 | 7 | 27 |
| Baltimore Gas & Electric Company | Cockeysville; Hanov | MD | 05-RC-14908 | 221 | Other | R | 234 | 57 | 161 |
| 1 2 | er;Baltimore | MD | 03-KC-14908 | | Other | K | 234 | | 101 |
| K-Byte Manufacturing | Gaylord | MI | 07-RC-21579 | 335 | Indus | r | 362 | 124 | 195 |
| Baltimore Gas & Electric Company | Baltimore | MD | 05-RC-14907 | 221 | Other | R | 588 | 153 | 390 |
| Baltimore Gas & Electric Company | Cockeysville;Hanov er;Baltimore | MD | 05-RC-14909 | 221 | Other | R | 1,518 | 548 | 890 |
| International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades of the | N | | | | | | | | |
| United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (PAT) | Madigan | WI | 20 DC 06242 | 225 | Indus | C | 2 | 2 | 1 |
| Fritz Spray Painting, Inc. | Madison | WI | 30-RC-06243 | 235 | Indus | S | 3 | 2 | 1 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| | | | | | | | NO. ELIGIBLE | | |
|--|------------------|-------|-------------|----------|-------|----------|------------------|-------|---------|
| UNION | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | EMPLOYEES | VALID | VOTES |
| EMPLOYERS | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| Milepost Transportation Services, LLC | West Brownsville | PA | 06-RC-11893 | 484 | Truck | S | 23 | 17 | 3 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| International Brotherhood of Teamsters, AFL-CIO (IBT) WON | | | | | | | | | |
| * Safeway, Inc. | Bellevue | WA | 19-RC-14031 | 445 | Other | S | 2 | 2 | 0 |
| Airgas Mid-America | Galesburg | IL | 33-RC-04555 | 493 | Truck | S | 2 | 2 | 0 |
| PTG Logistics, L.L.C. | Toledo | OH | 08-RC-16121 | 532 | Truck | S | 4 | 4 | 0 |
| Shenango Presbyterian Senior Care | New Wilmington | PA | 06-RC-11897 | 623 | Prof | S | 5 | 4 | 1 |
| Ward Sand and Materials | Vincentown | NJ | 04-RC-20092 | 235 | Other | S | 5 | 4 | 1 |
| Atalanta | Santa Rosa | CA | 20-RC-17626 | 484 | Truck | S | 7 | 4 | 3 |
| Bak-a-lom | Lakewood | NJ | 04-RC-20095 | 493 | Other | S | 7 | 6 | 0 |
| DynPar, LLC | Tinker AFB | OK | 17-RC-11928 | 235 | Craft | S | 9 | 9 | 0 |
| Stericycle | San Diego | CA | 21-RC-20255 | 562 | Other | R | 9 | 5 | 3 |
| * Food Services of America | Kent | WA | 19-RC-14030 | 422 | Other | S | 10 | 8 | 1 |
| Buffalo News Press, Inc. | Buffalo | NY | 03-RC-11058 | 541 | Dept | S | 10 | 6 | 1 |
| Interstate Brands Corporation, Inc., d/b/a Wonder/Hostess Bakeries | Phoenix | AZ | 28-RC-05887 | 484 | Cler | S | 10 | 7 | 1 |
| General Car & Truck Leasing, Inc. | Blountville | TN | 10-RC-15176 | 441 | Cler | S | 11 | 9 | 2 |
| Hartford Freezers | East Hartford | CT | 34-RC-01864 | 722 | Other | S | 11 | 6 | 5 |
| P.O. Maintenance | New York | NY | 02-RC-22306 | 561 | Other | S | 11 | 10 | 0 |
| * Hribar Trucking, Inc. | Caledonia | WI | 30-RD-01311 | 484 | Truck | S | 14 | 12 | 1 |
| Ohio Valley Ford-Mercury, LLC | Moundsville | WV | 06-RC-11903 | 441 | Indus | S | 14 | 8 | 6 |
| LM Waste Service Corp. | Santa Isabel | PR | 24-RC-08143 | 562 | Craft | S | 15 | 10 | 3 |
| Street Blimps | Los Angeles | CA | 31-RC-07941 | 422 | Other | S | 15 | 12 | 0 |
| North Hills Recycling, Inc. | Granada Hills | CA | 31-RC-07903 | 562 | Other | r | 19 | 9 | 6 |
| Cooperative Plus, Inc. | Burlington/genoa | WI | 30-RC-06253 | 115 | Truck | S | 21 | 11 | 9 |
| • | City | | | | | | | | |
| Containment Solution | Bakersfield | CA | 31-RC-07939 | 332 | Indus | S | 24 | 13 | 10 |
| AmeriSource Health Corporation | Clackamas | OR | 36-RC-06036 | 422 | Indus | S | 25 | 15 | 10 |
| Boston Towing & Transportation | East Boston | MA | 01-RC-21200 | 483 | Other | r | 26 | 19 | 0 |
| Mission Industries | Carson City | NV | 32-RC-04819 | 448 | Indus | R | 26 | 15 | 8 |
| Milepost Transportation Services, LLC | COLUMBUS | OH | 09-RC-17471 | 488 | Dept | S | 28 | 9 | 6 |
| * General Cable Corporation, Southwest RDC | Grapevine | TX | 16-RD-01465 | 513 | Indus | S | 32 | 18 | 10 |
| Amerigas | Gardena | CA | 21-RC-20275 | 422 | Truck | S | 34 | 27 | 7 |
| * MarJo Construction Services, Inc. | Grand Rapids | MI | 07-RD-03263 | 235 | Truck | S | 43 | 24 | 15 |
| Ronald L. Leek Industries, Inc. | Peoria | IL | 33-RC-04528 | 484 | Truck | S | 43 | 17 | 15 |
| Brown & Root | Golden Pond | KY | 26-RC-08225 | 811 | Indus | S | 44 | 28 | 16 |
| KALUSTYANS | Union | NJ | 22-RC-11765 | 311 | Dept | r | 44 | 22 | 21 |
| Cedar Glass (MAAX Midwest) | Marion | IA | 18-RC-16735 | 332 | Indus | S | 54 | 39 | 11 |
| * Parker Hannifin Corp. | Minneapolis | MN | 18-RD-02343 | 339 | Indus | S | 55 | 30 | 22 |
| La Opinion | Los Angeles | CA | 21-RC-20279 | 511 | Other | S | 64 | 42 | 22 |
| Episcopal Community Services, Inc. | Bemidji | MN | 18-RC-16734 | 623 | Other | S | 82 | 24 | 19 |
| Roosevelt Paper Company | Richwood | KY | 09-RC-17474 | 322 | Dept | S | 84 | 42 | 41 |
| Teva Pharmaceuticals USA | Mexico | MO | 14-RC-12207 | 325 | Indus | S | 100 | 64 | 30 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| International Brotherhood of Teamsters, AFL-CIO (BIT) | UNION EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | INDUSTRY CODE | UNIT | TYPE ELECTION | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES IN UNIT | VALID FOR | VOTES AGAINST |
|--|---|------|--------------|-------|---------------|------------------|-------|------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|
| ** Medias USA Specialty Plates and Shapes North Central | | | | | | | | | | | |
| **PPC, Incl. Inc. | International Brotherhood of Teamsters, AFL-CIO (IBT) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| San Diego | | | | | | | Truck | | | | |
| Mankato | * PPG, Ind. Inc. | | Lansing | MI | 07-RD-03265 | 421 | Dept | S | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| Bennington VI Ol-RC-21268 422 Truck S 7 3 4 | Stericycle | | San Diego | CA | 21-RC-20255 | 562 | Other | | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| Hansel Ford Santa Rosa CA 20-RC-17c28 441 Truck S 7 3 4 | * Interstate Brands Corporation, d/b/a Wonder Hostess | | Mankato | MN | 18-RD-02342 | 445 | Other | S | 7 | 1 | 5 |
| Land Rover Willow Grove Malverm PA 04-RC-20102 488 Other S 7 3 4 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | Crowley Foods | | Bennington | VT | 01-RC-21268 | 422 | Truck | S | 7 | 3 | 4 |
| Iron Mountain | Hansel Ford | | Santa Rosa | CA | 20-RC-17628 | 441 | Truck | S | 7 | 3 | 4 |
| Medeare Equipment Co. Greensburg PA 06-RC-11898 421 Other S 12 0 12 Producers Dairy San Leandro CA 32-RC-01888 311 Indus S 12 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 | Land Rover Willow Grove | | Willow Grove | PA | 04-RC-20102 | 488 | Other | S | 7 | 3 | 4 |
| Producers Dairy San Leandro CA 32-RC-04807 311 Indus S 12 5 6 | Iron Mountain | | Malvern | PA | 04-RC-20090 | 493 | Other | S | 9 | 4 | 5 |
| Reystone Maxx - KSD Corp. | Medcare Equipment Co. | | Greensburg | PA | 06-RC-11898 | 421 | Other | S | 12 | 0 | 12 |
| Thé Hertz Corporation (Kauia Location) *BFI Waste Systems of NA Inc. *Bozeman MT *BFI Waste Management *BFI Waste Management Inc. *BHunt Transport, Inc. *BBI Waste Management Inc. *BBI Waste Management Inc. *BI Hunt Transport, Inc. *BBI Waste Management Inc. *BI Hunt Transport, Inc. *BI Hunt Tr | Producers Dairy | | San Leandro | CA | 32-RC-04807 | 311 | Indus | S | 12 | 5 | 6 |
| Thé Hertz Corporation (Kauiai Location) *BFI Waste Systems of NA Inc. Bozeman MT 19-RC-14028 562 PrCl S 23 55 15 Thunderboit Wood Treating & Sales Co. Riverbank CA 32-RC-04823 113 Indus S 23 25 18 Unilab Corp. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 *Brown Publishing Company *United Paradyne Corp. Brown Publishing Company Tipp City OH 09-RC-17479 511 Cler S 29 9 16 Casino Ready Mix S 31 12 17 Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Las Vegas NV 28-RC-05905 235 Truck S 31 15 Edge Seal Tech. Inc. *Wall NI 22-RC-11974 324 Indus S 32 12 17 Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Laidlaw Transit, Inc. *Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. Laidlaw Transit, Inc. *Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 42 2 2 37 Dollar Rent A Car Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 PrCl S 5 29 9 9 16 *Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. *Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. *Bloominton CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 42 2 37 Dollar Rent A Car Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 42 2 37 Dollar Rent A Car Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 53 6 46 MBM Corp. #Blutt Transport, Inc. #Blutt T | Keystone Maxx - KSD Corp. | | Ontario | CA | 31-RC-07940 | 321 | Indus | S | 14 | 0 | 13 |
| *BIF Waste Systems of NA Inc. Thunderbolt Wood Treating & Sales Co. Riverbank CA 32-RC-04823 113 Indus S 23 2 18 Unitalo Corp. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 *United Paradyne Corp. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 *United Paradyne Corp. San Diego CA 31-RC-07951 561 Other S 27 111 15 *Cler S 29 9 9 16 Casino Ready Mix Las Vegas NV 28-RC-05905 235 Truck S 31 5 23 2 28 G & N Services. Inc. Riviera Beach F 12-RC-000778 422 Prof S 31 12 17 *Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Wall NJ 22-RC-11974 324 Indus S 322 12 17 *Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 *Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Bloomitton CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 18 18 18 Waste Management Bloomiton CA 31-RC-07928 485 Other S 37 18 18 18 Waste Management Inc. Planta A Car Bloomiton CR Clearwater JB Hunt Transport, Inc. MBM Corp. Fullerton CA 21-RC-20278 422 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Craft S 42 2 37 *Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Popolic A 21-RC-20278 422 Other S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Popolic A 21-RC-20278 422 Other S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Popolic A 21-RC-20278 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Popolic A 21-RC-20278 57 18 21 18 48 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Popolic A 21-RC-20 | | | Lihue, Kauai | HI | 37-RC-03970 | 721 | Dept | S | 19 | 2 | 15 |
| Thunderbolt Wood Treating & Sales Co. Riverbank CA 32-RC-04823 113 Indus S 23 2 18 San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 No. San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego CA 21-RC-20278 San Diego Ca Can Diego Ca Can Diego | | | Bozeman | MT | 19-RC-14028 | 562 | PrĈl | S | 23 | 5 | 15 |
| Unilab Corp. San Diego CA 21-RC-20277 621 Other S 24 7 13 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| * United Paradyne Corp. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Brown Publishing Company Tipp City OH 09-RC-17479 511 Cler S 29 9 16 Casino Ready Mix Las Vegas NV 28-RC-05905 235 Truck S 31 15 23 32 33 32 12 17 324 | 1 | | U | | | | | | | 11 | |
| Casino Ready Mix G & K Services, Inc. Riviera Beach FL 12-RD-00778 422 Prof S 31 12 17 Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Wall NJ 22-RC-11974 324 Indus S 32 12 17 Edge Seal Tech. Inc. Austintown OH 08-RC-16108 321 Indus R 32 11 20 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Tolland CT 34-RC-01868 485 Other S 37 18 18 Waste Management Dollar Rent A Car Jampa and FL 12-RC-08544 485 Other R 45 0ther R 45 0t | | | <i>U</i> / | | | | | | | | |
| G & K Services, Inc. Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Austintown OH 0B-RC-16108 *Smooth/Smat, Inc. Santa Maria CA 31-RC-07928 485 Truck S 37 12 25 Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Waste Management Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 485 Other S 37 18 18 18 Waste Management Dollar Rent A Car JB Hunt Transport, Inc. Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 S62 Craft S 485 Other R 45 Other R 46 MBM Corp. Waste Management Inc. Papisi-Cola Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Other S 78 Other S 78 21 48 Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Service Craft, LLC Modesto CA 21-RC-20286 A22 Other S 78 Other S 78 21 48 Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Service Craft, LLC Smithton PA O6-RC-11890 A21 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Mestfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S S19 101 355 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bel-Ray Company, Inc. Wall NJ 22-RC-11974 324 Indus S 32 12 17 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Edge Seal Tech. Inc. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| * Smooth/Smat, Inc. Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Waste Management Inc. Blunt Transport, Inc. Blunt Transport, Inc. Blueton CA 21-RC-20278 422 Truck S 53 6 46 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Laidlaw Transit, Inc. Waste Management Bloominton CA 31-RC-01868 485 Other S 37 18 18 Waste Management Dollar Rent A Car Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 42 2 37 Dollar Rent A Car Tampa and FL 12-RC-08544 485 Other R 45 6 35 Clearwater JB Hunt Transport, Inc. Blizabeth NJ 22-RC-11988 484 Truck S 53 6 46 MBM Corp. Waste Management Inc. Pepsi-Cola Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Truck S 61 17 42 Pepsi-Cola Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Other S 96 36 45 Service Craft, LLC Sam Levin, Inc. db/a Levin Furniture Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IIL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Inc. dba Worldy and Production Workers, LOST International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, LOST AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Waste Management Dollar Rent A Car Bloominton CA 31-RC-07938 562 Craft S 42 2 37 Dollar Rent A Car Tampa and Clearwater FL 12-RC-08544 485 Other R 45 6 35 JB Hunt Transport, Inc. Elizabeth NJ 22-RC-11988 484 Truck S 53 6 46 MBM Corp. Fullerton CA 21-RC-20278 422 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 61 17 42 42 42 Other S 61 17 42 42 42 Other S 78 21 48 48 42 Other S 96 36 45 42 42 Other | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Dollar Rent Å Car | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Clearwater Cle | | | | | | | | | | | |
| JB Hunt Transport, Inc. | Bondi Rent /1 Cui | | | 1.2 | 12 110 005 11 | 103 | Other | 10 | 15 | O | 55 |
| MBM Corp. Fullerton CA 21-RC-20278 422 Truck S 55 18 32 Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 61 17 42 Pepsi-Cola Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Other S 78 21 48 Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Vernon CA 21-RC-20286 422 Other S 96 36 45 Service Craft, LLC Modesto CA 32-RC-04809 493 Craft R 125 11 87 Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA 06-RC-11890 421 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 <td>IR Hunt Transport, Inc.</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>NI</td> <td>22-RC-11988</td> <td>484</td> <td>Truck</td> <td>S</td> <td>53</td> <td>6</td> <td>46</td> | IR Hunt Transport, Inc. | | | NI | 22-RC-11988 | 484 | Truck | S | 53 | 6 | 46 |
| Waste Management Inc. Spring Hill FL 12-RC-08558 562 Truck S 61 17 42 Pepsi-Cola Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Other S 78 21 48 Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Vernon CA 21-RC-20286 422 Other S 96 36 45 Service Craft, LLC Modesto CA 32-RC-04809 493 Craft R 125 11 87 Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA 06-RC-11890 421 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pepsi-Cola Houston TX 16-RC-10270 422 Other S 78 21 48 Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Vernon CA 21-RC-20286 422 Other S 96 36 45 Service Craft, LLC Modesto CA 32-RC-04809 493 Craft R 125 11 87 Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA 06-RC-11890 421 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Green Farms, Inc. dba Worldwide Produce Vernon CA 21-RC-20286 422 Other S 96 36 45 Service Craft, LLC Modesto CA 32-RC-04809 493 Craft R 125 11 87 Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA 06-RC-11890 421 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Service Craft, LLC Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA O6-RC-11890 421 Indus R 132 20 104 Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sam Levin, Inc. d/b/a Levin Furniture Smithton PA 06-RC-11890 421 Indus R Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Consolidated Medical Transport, Inc. Dolton IL 13-RC-20258 621 Prof R 404 7 11 Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Brakebush Brothers, Inc. Westfield WI 30-RC-06248 311 Indus S 519 101 355 International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| International Union of Allied, Novelty and Production Workers, LOST AFL-CIO (NPW) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AFL-CIO (NPW) | Brakeousii Brothers, flic. | | Westileiu | VV 1 | 30-KC-00248 | 311 | mus | 3 | 319 | 101 | 333 |
| | | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| | ` / | | New York | NY | 02-RC-22303 | 561 | Guard | S | 15 | 0 | 7 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| | | | | | | | | | NO. ELIGIBLE | | |
|---|--|--------|--------------------|-------|---------------|------------|-------|----------|------------------|-------|------------|
| | UNION | | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | EMPLOYEES | VALID | VOTES |
| | EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| _ | International Union of Elevator Constructors, AFL-CIO (IUEC) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| | * Modern Elevator, Inc. | | Baldwin Park | CA | 21-RM-02647 | 561 | Other | S | 14 | 3 | 9 |
| | , | | | | | | | | | | |
| | International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO (IUOE) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| | Providence Hood River Medical Center | | Hood River | OR | 36-RC-06035 | 622 | Dept | S | 4 | 3 | 0 |
| | * Mandalay Bay Resort and Casino | | Las Vegas | NV | 28-RD-00833 | 721 | Craft | Š | 77 | 44 | 28 |
| | a and a second a seco | | | | | | | | | | |
| | International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL-CIO (IUOE) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| | Hertz Equipment Rental | | Tonawanda | NY | 03-RD-01340 | 532 | Dept | S | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| | I.K. Kitagawa Motors dba Kona Auto Center | | Kailua-Kona | HI | 37-RC-03969 | 441 | Indus | Š | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| | J.R. Hoschar Contracting Inc. | | Evans | WV | 09-RC-17476 | 235 | Dept | S | 14 | 4 | 6 |
| | Westmoreland Waste LLC and County Hauling Corp. | | Rostraver Township | PA | 06-RC-11895 | 562 | Truck | Š | 14 | 4 | 8 |
| | I.K. Kitagawa Motors dba Kona Auto Center | | Hilo | HI | 37-RC-03968 | 532 | Indus | Š | 16 | 1 | 13 |
| | * Master Maintenance & Construction, Inc. | | PLAQUEMINE | LA | 15-RM-00415 | 235 | Craft | Š | 192 | 84 | 0 |
| | Master Manitematics & Constitution, Inc. | | TEMQUEMINE | L/I | 15 101 00 115 | 233 | Cluit | Б | 1,2 | 01 | · · |
| | International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| | Agricultural Implement Workers of America, AFL-CIO (UAW) | ,, 01, | | | | | | | | | |
| | DaimlerChrysler | | Sterling Heights | MI | 07-RC-21911 | 336 | Dept | S | 3 | 2 | 1 |
| | Trustees of Mount Holyoke College | | South Hadley | MA | 01-RC-21261 | 611 | Other | S | 26 | 14 | 10 |
| | GATX Logistics, Inc. | | Elkridge | MD | 05-RD-01261 | 441 | Indus | S | 29 | 18 | 10 |
| | Prodigy Consult of Flint, Inc. | | Flint | MI | 07-RC-21888 | 624 | Dept | R | 65 | 33 | 0 |
| | Magna | | various | MI | 07-RC-21888 | 336 | Indus | K | 462 | 263 | 172 |
| | Magna | | various | IVII | 07-RC-21017 | 330 | muus | | 402 | 203 | 1/2 |
| | International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| | Agricultural Implement Workers of America, AFL-CIO (UAW) | LOSI | | | | | | | | | |
| | Memorial Healthcare Center | | Owosso, Durand, | MI | 07-RC-21901 | 622 | PrCl | S | 12 | 2 | 8 |
| | Wellorial Heartheare Center | | Chesaning | IVII | 07-RC-21701 | 022 | 1101 | 5 | 12 | 2 | 0 |
| | Lanich, Inc. | | Pettisville | ОН | 08-RC-16120 | 333 | Indus | S | 49 | 20 | 28 |
| | Magna | | various | MI | 07-RC-21817 | 336 | Dept | S | 50 | 25 | 25 |
| | Magna | | various | MI | 07-RC-21817 | 336 | Dept | 5 | 50 | 25 | 25 |
| | * O & M Manufacturing | | Houston | TX | 16-RD-01466 | 333 | Other | S | 59 | 23 | 36 |
| | Chemtrusion, Inc. | | JEFFERSONVILL | IN | 09-RC-17461 | 339 | Dept | r | 83 | 33 | 49 |
| | Chemicusion, nic. | | E | 1111 | 09-KC-1/401 | 339 | Бері | 1 | 63 | 33 | 49 |
| | Memorial Healthcare Center | | Owosso | MI | 07-RC-21899 | 622 | PrCl | S | 95 | 28 | 58 |
| | Borg-Warner | | Livonia | MI | 07-RC-21998 | 336 | Dept | S | 108 | 44 | 50 |
| | Stanley Aviation | | Aurora | CO | 27-RC-08091 | 330 332 | Бері | S S | 128 | 31 | 50 78 |
| | 7 | | | MI | 07-RC-08091 | 332 336 | Dont | S | 211 | | 78 164 |
| | Magna Memorial Healthcare Center | | various | | | 622 | Dept | C | 211 | 44 | 135 |
| | Memoriai freathcare Center | | Owosso; Durand; | MI | 07-RC-21898 | 022 | Prof | S | 223 | 75 | 133 |
| | Varidan Acquisition V. Inc. | | Chesaning | T A | 10 DC 16727 | 333 | In d | S | 225 | 57 | 170 |
| | Kaydon Acquisition V, Inc. | | Hampton | IA | 18-RC-16737 | | Indus | 5 | 235 | 57 | 170 196 |
| | Magna | | various | MI | 07-RC-21817 | 336 | Dept | | 325 | 99 | 196 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| UNION EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | INDUSTRY CODE | UNIT | TYPE ELECTION | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES IN UNIT | VALID FOR | VOTES AGAINST |
|--|------|---|----------------|---|-------------------|------------------------|------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------|------------------|
| Memorial Healthcare Center | | Owosso, Durand, Chesaning | MI | 07-RC-21900 | 622 | PrCl | S | 350 | 147 | 165 |
| Laborers' International Union of North America, AFL-CIO (LIUNA) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Stemaly Excavating Company West Lawrence Water Co-Op Blackwell Moore, Inc. | | Evansville Mount Hope Bloomington | IN AL IN | 25-RC-10004 10-RC-15180 25-RC-09997 | 235 221 212 | Dept Indus Indus | S S S | 7 10 20 | 4 7 9 | 1 3 6 |
| Laborers' International Union of North America, AFL-CIO (LIUNA) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| Swan Point Cemtery Tri-Valley landscaping, Inc. | | Providence Saginaw | RI MI | 01-RC-21273 07-RC-21698 | 514 561 | Other Craft | S S | 17 75 | 6 8 | 10 20 |
| National Health & Human Service Employees Union, AFL-CIO (HHS) | WON | Forest Hills | NV | 29-RC-09564 | 621 | Df | S | 26 | 16 | 8 |
| Pollack, Tartell, Harisiadis & Freitag, LLP Office and Professional Employees International Union, AFL-CIO | WON | Forest Hills | NY | 29-KC-09304 | 621 | Prof | 5 | 26 | 10 | 8 |
| (OPEIU) | | Las Vegas | NV | 28-RC-05902 | 541 | Cler | S | 6 | 5 | 0 |
| Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, AFL-CIO (OCAW) Clariant Life Sceince Molecules | LOST | Gainesville | FL | 12-RC-08561 | 325 | Indus | S | 102 | 38 | 64 |
| Operative Plasterers' and Cement Masons' International Association of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (OPCM) * Roger Kreps Drywall & Plastering, Inc. | WON | Pittsburgh | PA | 06-RC-11891 | 235 | Indus | S | 27 | 20 | 0 |
| Operative Plasterers' and Cement Masons' International Association | LOST | T Moodings | | 00 110 110/1 | 233 | 111445 | J | _, | 20 | v |
| of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (OPCM) T.C. Concrete Construction, Inc. | | Niagara Falls | NY | 03-RC-11059 | 235 | Craft | S | 5 | 4 | 0 |
| Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, AFL-CIO (RWDSU) * Birmingham Sash & Door co. d/b/a Builder Resource | LOST | Birmingham | AL | 10-RD-01362 | 321 | Indus | S | 12 | 4 | 8 |
| Seafarers International Union of North America, AFL-CIO (SIUNA) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| Calumet River Fleeting | | Chicago | IL | 13-RC-20480 | 561 | Other | S | 9 | 1 | 6 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| | | | | | | | | NO. ELIGIBLE | | |
|--|------|-------------------|-------|-------------|----------|-------|----------|------------------|-------|---------|
| UNION | | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | EMPLOYEES | VALID | VOTES |
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Kinzie Station Condominium Association | | Chicago | IL | 13-RC-20501 | 561 | Dept | S | 6 | 6 | 0 |
| Planned Building Services, Inc. | | New York | NY | 02-RC-22295 | 999 | Other | R | 6 | 4 | 0 |
| * 301 Holding LLC | | New York | NY | 02-RD-01447 | 999 | Craft | r | 7 | 4 | 3 |
| Berkshire Manor | | North Miami Beach | FL | 12-RC-08568 | 623 | Craft | S | 22 | 11 | 2 |
| Crescent Bay Convalescent Hospital | | Santa Monica | CA | 31-RC-07936 | 623 | Other | S | 33 | 26 | 4 |
| Argenbright Security, Inc. | | Chicago | IL | 13-RC-20500 | 561 | Guard | S | 35 | 18 | 16 |
| Verdugo Valley Convalescent Hospital | | Montrose | CA | 31-RC-07942 | 623 | Other | S | 67 | 47 | 14 |
| El Monte Care Center and Cherry Lee Lodge Sanitarium | | El Monte | CA | 21-RC-20276 | 623 | Other | S | 76 | 36 | 27 |
| Nichol's House | | Fairhaven | MA | 01-RC-21086 | 623 | Dept | r | 92 | 46 | 39 |
| Ember Care Nursing Ctr - Pomona | | Pomona | CA | 21-RC-20282 | 623 | Other | C | 107 | 50 | 43 |
| St. Erne Sanitarium | | Inglewood | CA | 31-RC-07943 | 623 | Other | S | 132 | 71 | 38 |
| NW Regional Educational Lab. | | Portland | OR | 36-RC-06029 | 611 | Dept | R | 158 | 108 | 40 |
| C | | | | | | | | | | |
| Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| St. Erne Sanitarium | | Inglewood | CA | 31-RC-07944 | 623 | Other | S | 22 | 6 | 11 |
| Pacific Convalescent Center | | Santa Monica | CA | 31-RC-07937 | 623 | Other | S | 31 | 12 | 19 |
| * Rehabilitation Center of Beverly Hills | | Los Angeles | CA | 31-RC-07946 | 623 | Other | S | 59 | 23 | 31 |
| Brookwood Gardens | | Homestead | FL | 12-RC-08569 | 623 | Dept | S | 88 | 41 | 43 |
| * Unted Health Services Hospitals | | Binghamton | NY | 03-RC-10963 | 622 | Prof | S | 723 | 286 | 368 |
| 1 | | C | | | | | | | | |
| Sheet Metal Workers International Association, AFL-CIO | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| (SMWIA) | | | | | | | | | | |
| Security Systems Equipment Corp. | | Cincinnati | OH | 09-RC-17453 | 332 | Dept | S | 43 | 22 | 21 |
| Loudspeaker Component, A Division of Communications Products | | Lancaster | WI | 30-RC-06247 | 334 | PrĈl | S | 96 | 49 | 41 |
| Corporation | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sheet Metal Workers International Association, AFL-CIO | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| (SMWIA) | | | | | | | | | | |
| HUD Industries, Inc. | | Gardena | CA | 31-RC-07822 | 332 | Indus | S | 18 | 6 | 10 |
| Micro-Clean | | Bethlehem | PA | 04-RC-20097 | 235 | Other | S | 31 | 5 | 22 |
| Flexcon Industries, Inc. | | Randolph | MA | 01-RC-21267 | 336 | Indus | S | 73 | 22 | 49 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO (TWU) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Super Trans | | New York | NY | 02-RC-22309 | 485 | Other | S | 153 | 105 | 20 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Union of Needletrades, Industrial and Textile Employees, AFL-CIO | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| (UNITE) | | | | | | | | | | |
| * Styletek, Inc. | | Lowell | MA | 01-RD-01950 | 326 | Dept | S | 17 | 7 | 9 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

| | | | | | | | | NO. ELIGIBLE | | |
|--|------|---|----------------|---|-------------------|------------------------|-------------|------------------|-------------|--------------|
| UNION | | | | | INDUSTRY | | TYPE | EMPLOYEES | | VOTES |
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry of the United States and Canada, AFL- CIO (PPF) Eckert Fire Protection Company | WON | n/a | IN | 25-RC-09772 | 235 | Craft | S | 51 | 9 | 8 |
| United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (PPF) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| H & H Plumbing, Inc. | | Sioux Falls | SD | 18-RC-16741 | 235 | Craft | S | 31 | 7 | 15 |
| United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, AFL-CIO (UBC) (CJA) * Wieman Poured Walls, Inc. Tri-State Building Kane Builders | LOST | LA Crosse Philadelphia Philadelphia | WI PA PA | 30-RD-01312 04-RC-20103 04-RC-20080 | 233 235 233 | PrCl Other Other | S S S | 7 16 40 | 0 8 6 | 6 8 23 |
| | | Regional Office | | | | | | | | |
| United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, AFL-CIO (UFCW) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| ConAgra Poultry Company | | Athens | GA | 10-RC-15174 | 112 | Other | S | 25 | 14 | 11 |
| * American Linen | | Yuma | AZ | 28-RC-05904 | 812 | Other | S | 28 | 18 | 8 |
| ConAgra Beef Company | | Omaha | NE | 17-RC-11912 | 311 | Dept | C | 30 | 20 | 13 |
| National Service Company, Inc. | | Worthington La Puente | MN CA | 18-RC-16698 21-RC-20230 | 562 445 | Dept Other | S | 52 57 | 39 30 | 13 25 |
| UKA's Big Saver Foods, Inc. Brandon Regional Hospital | | Brandon | FL | 12-RC-20230 12-RC-08557 | 622 | Dept | r R | 390 | 30 191 | 133 |
| Brandon Regional Hospital | | Diangon | ГL | 12-KC-06557 | 022 | Бері | K | 390 | 191 | 133 |
| United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, AFL-CIO (UFCW) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| * Butte Ventures, LLC d/b/a Prestige Senior Living | | Butte | MT | 19-RC-14025 | 622 | Prof | R | 20 | 9 | 10 |
| * Surftech Finishes | | Kent | WA | 19-RC-14023 | 332 | Indus | R | 47 | 13 | 33 |
| Superior Confections, Inc | | Staten Island | NY | 29-RC-09567 | 311 | Indus | S | 75 | 25 | 39 |
| ConAgra Beef Company | | Omaha | NE | 17-RC-11912 | 311 | Indus | R | 430 | 150 | 238 |
| United Mine Workers of America, AFL-CIO | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Mt. San Rafael Hospital | | Trinidad | CO | 27-RC-08090 | 622 | Prof | S | 147 | 89 | 35 |
| United Mine Workers of America, AFL-CIO * Carborundum Grinding Wheel Company | LOST | Logan | ОН | 09-RD-01954 | 333 | Dept | S | 66 | 22 | 44 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| United Paperworkers International Union, AFL-CIO (UPIU) Valley Converting Co., Inc. | WON | Toronto | ОН | 08-RC-16131 | 322 | Indus | S | 75 | 54 | 17 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO UNIONS

(CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| Thurst | | | | | DIDIIGEDIA | | TYPE | NO. ELIGIBLE | TAT IE | MOTEG |
|--|--------|-------------|-------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|--------------|--------|---------|
| UNION | | | ~ | ~.~~ | INDUSTRY | * ** ***** | TYPE | EMPLOYEES | | VOTES |
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| United Paperworkers International Union, AFL-CIO (UPIU) Georgia Pacific | LOST | Phoenix | AZ | 28-RC-05901 | 322 | Indus | S | 112 | 22 | 82 |
| United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO (USWA) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Eco Electrica | ,, 01, | Pe±uelas | PR | 24-RC-08142 | 221 | Craft | S | 36 | 22 | 14 |
| Associated Rubber Company | | Tallapoosa | GA | 10-RC-15051 | 326 | Truck | r | 111 | 53 | 50 |
| Jindal United Steel Corporation | | Baytown | TX | 16-RC-10263 | 331 | Indus | R | 154 | 82 | 49 |
| United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO (USWA) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| Bridgestone/Firestone, Inc. | | Akron | OH | 08-RC-16127 | 314 | PrCl | S | 21 | 10 | 11 |
| Steel Slitting Co., Inc. | | Elwood | IN | 25-RC-09991 | 332 | Dept | S | 38 | 11 | 23 |
| * Lippert Components, Inc. | | Denver | PA | 05-RC-15110 | 332 | Indus | S | 67 | 29 | 35 |
| Rugby Manufacturing Company | | Rugby | ND | 18-RC-16736 | 333 | Indus | S | 80 | 31 | 48 |
| Stanley Bostitch Works | | Clinton | CT | 34-RC-01831 | 335 | Other | r | 111 | 58 | 48 |
| Elsa L.L.C. | | Elwood | IN | 25-RC-09974 | 332 | Dept | S | 482 | 116 | 350 |
| United Transportation Union, AFL-CIO (UTU) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| * Westinghouse Air Brake Co. | | Plattsburgh | NY | 03-RC-11055 | 336 | Indus | S | 56 | 13 | 42 |
| Utility Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO (UWUA) | WON | | | | | | | | | |
| Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. | | Springfield | ОН | 09-RC-17469 | 221 | Dept | S | 32 | 19 | 13 |
| Utility Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO (UWUA) | LOST | | | | | | | | | |
| Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. | | Columbus | OH | 09-RC-17480 | 221 | Dept | S | 151 | 32 | 101 |
| Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. | | Columbus | ОН | 09-RC-17481 | 221 | Dept | S | 151 | 32 | 101 |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

^{*} Incumbent union.

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS UNAFFILIATED UNIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| UNION EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | INDUSTRY CODE | UNIT | TYPE ELECTION | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES IN UNIT | VALID FOR | VOTES AGAINST |
|--|------|--|----------------------|--|--------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------|----------------------|
| Federation of Nurses and Health Professionals (AFT) Menorah Medical Center | WON | Leawood | KS | 17-RC-11903 | 622 | Prof | R | 283 | 145 | 111 |
| International Security Officers', Police and Guards' Union (SPGU) * Admiral Security Services, Inc. | WON | Bethesda | MD | 05-RC-15108 | 561 | Guard | S | 42 | 27 | 2 |
| International Security Officers', Police and Guards' Union (SPGU) * Knight Protective Service, Inc. | LOST | Capitol Heights | MD | 05-RC-15109 | 561 | Guard | S | 26 | 1 | 11 |
| International Union of Security Officers (IUSO) * Alrod Enterprises, Inc. | WON | Washington | DC | 05-RC-15112 | 561 | Guard | S | 28 | 16 | 0 |
| International Union, Security, Police, and Fire Professionals of America (SPFPA) | WON | Tuesan | A 7 | 28-RC-05903 | 999 | Cuard | c | 33 | 10 | 9 |
| * Loomis Fargo & Company Local Independent Union | WON | Tucson | AZ | 28-RC-05903 | 999 | Guard | S | 33 | 18 | 9 |
| Borinquen Maintenance, Inc. * Mike Garcia Merchant Security Sphinx Diversified Service Corporation | WOIN | Puerto Nuevo Fort Worth Washington | PR TX DC | 24-RC-08144 16-RC-10266 05-RC-15098 | 561 561 561 | Craft Guard Guard | S S R | 9 10 19 | 8 8 10 | 0 1 0 |
| West Coast Shoe Co. Corrections Corporation of America d/b/a Northeast Ohio Correctional Center | | Scappoose Youngstown | OR OH | 36-RC-06037 08-RC-16117 | 316 922 | Indus Guard | S R | 39 279 | 17 151 | 11 78 |
| Local Independent Union Keebler Foods Company, Inc. American Academy of Art, Inc. Trinity Ambulance Service * Kakivik Asset Management LLC | LOST | Alsip Chicago Rock Island Anchorage | IL IL IL AK | 13-RC-20474 13-RC-20441 33-RC-04550 19-RC-14027 | 311 611 621 541 | Truck Dept Truck Dept | S S S | 32 35 38 43 | 9 16 2 14 | 23 16 27 18 |
| National Air Traffic Controllers Association (NATC) Robinson-Vanvuren Associates (RVA) | LOST | Key West | FL | 12-RC-08572 | 481 | Craft | S | 5 | 2 | 3 |
| National Federation of Independent Unions (NFIU) * MASTER MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION, INC. | WON | PLAQUEMINE | LA | 15-RC-08310 | 234 | Craft | S | 192 | 86 | 0 |
| National Federation of Licensed Practical Nurses, Inc. (LPN) Kahi Mohala Behavorial Healthcare | WON | Ewa Beach, Hawaii | НІ | 37-RC-03966 | 623 | Prof | S | 56 | 28 | 14 |
| National Organization of Industrial Trade Unions (ITI) International Ship Repair & Marine Service, Inc. | LOST | Tampa | FL | 12-RC-08105 | 811 | Craft | r | 128 | 20 | 86 |

RESULTS OF SINGLE UNION ELECTIONS UNAFFILIATED UNIONS (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| UNION | | CVTV | GT 4 TF | G L GENYO | INDUSTRY | , p. va | TYPE | NO. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES | | O VOTES |
|--|------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|---------|----------|---------------------------|-----|---------|
| EMPLOYERS | | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECTION | IN UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| National Production Workers Union (NPWU) Morgan O'Hare Inc. | WON | Addison | IL | 13-RC-20478 | 332 | Indus | R | 42 | 24 | 17 |
| The Connecticut Union of Telephone Workers, Inc. (CUTW) * Comcast Cablevision of New Haven, Inc. | LOST | New Haven | СТ | 34-RD-00265 | 513 | Other | S | 40 | 10 | 29 |

^{*} Incumbent union.

RESULTS OF MULTI-UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO VS AFL-CIO (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | UNION EMPLOYER | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | IND CODE | UNIT | TYPE ELECT | WON/ LOST | ROLE | NO. ELIGIB EMP IN UNIT | VALI FOR | D VOTES AGAINST |
|---|--|---------------|-------|-------------|-------------|-------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------------------------------|-------------|--------------------|
| | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) | CITT | SIMIL | CASE NO. | CODE | OIVII | ELLCI | WON | P | 01111 | 3 | ПОЛППОТ |
| | Laborers' International Union of North America, AFL-CIO (LIUNA) | | | | | | | LOST | I | | 0 | |
| | Nichol's House | Fairhaven | MA | 01-RC-21086 | 623 | Indus | r | | | 7 | | 2 |
| | Operative Plasterers' and Cement Masons' International Association of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (OPCM) | | | | | | | LOST | P | | 14 | |
| | International Union of Bricklayers and Allied Craftworkers, AFL-CIO | | | | | | | LOST | U | | 4 | |
| | (BAC) | D / '/ | Nα | 07 DC 21007 | 222 | D . | C | | | 20 | | 0 |
| | Fessler & Bowman, Inc. | Detroit | MI | 07-RC-21897 | 233 | Dept | S | | | 28 | | 0 |
| | Union of Needletrades, Industrial and Textile Employees, AFL-CIO (UNITE) | | | | | | | LOST | I | | 19 | |
| | (UNITE) (UNITE) | | | | | | | LOST | P | | 26 | |
| | Aramark Uniform Services | Bowling Green | KY | 26-RC-08145 | 812 | Dept | S | | | 66 | | 0 |
| * | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) | | | | | | | WON | I P | | 20 0 | |
| | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) Belle Harbor Manor/Home of the Sages | Far Rockaway | NY | 29-RC-09563 | 623 | Dept | S | LOST | Ρ | 20 | 0 | 0 |

^{*} Incumbent union.

RESULTS OF MULTI-UNION ELECTIONS AFL-CIO VS UNAFFILIATED (CASES CLOSED DECEMBER 2000)

| | UNION | | | | IND | | TYPE | WON/ | | NO. ELIGIB EMP IN | | D VOTES |
|---|--|-------------------|-------|-------------|------|-------|-------|--------------|--------|-------------------------|----------|---------|
| | EMPLOYER | CITY | STATE | CASE NO. | CODE | UNIT | ELECT | LOST | ROLE | UNIT | FOR | AGAINST |
| | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) National Education Association of the United States (NEA) Frick Hospital | Mt. Pleasant | PA | 06-RC-11888 | 622 | PrCl | R | LOST LOST | I P | 173 | 4 50 | 93 |
| * | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) RACELAND MANOR NURSING HOME | Raceland | LA | 15-RC-08308 | 623 | Dept | r | LOST | U | 70 | 8 | 50 |
| | United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, AFL-CIO (UFCW) | | | | | | | WON | P | | 66 | |
| | Local Independent Union AM Cosmetics | No. Arlington | NJ | 22-RC-11951 | 325 | Indus | S | LOST | Ι | 120 | 40 | 3 |
| * | Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, AFL-CIO (RWDSU) National Production Workers Union (NPWU) General Packaging Service Inc. A Caraustar Industries Company | Clifton | NJ | 22-RC-11983 | 493 | Dept | S | WON LOST | P I | 169 | 149 7 | 0 |
| | International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, AFL-CIO (UAW) | | | | | | | WON | P | | 125 | |
| | Local Independent Union Suiza Dairy Corp. | San Juan & Juncos | PR | 24-RC-08140 | 311 | Craft | S | LOST | Ι | 185 | 1 | 33 |
| * | Service Employees International Union, AFL-CIO (SEIU) National Organization of Industrial Trade Unions (ITI) Temco Service Industries, Inc. | Garden City | NY | 29-RC-09561 | 531 | Indus | R | WON LOST | P U | 47 | 35 0 | 0 |
| * | Local Independent Union International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades of the United States and Canada, AFL-CIO (PAT) | | | | | | | WON LOST | I P | | 12 0 | |
| | Stuart Dean | Tustin | CA | 31-RC-07922 | 235 | Indus | S | | | 14 | | 0 |

^{*} Incumbent union.